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Malave, Erin \g/

From: Claudia Madrid [Claudia@sandspetroleurn.com)
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 10:08 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes for multiple corporations

Corporation Name Document #
Sands petrocleum Development Corp
Wound Up Holdings, LLC

Bayshore Petroleum Developers, LLC
Gladiolus Petroleum Developers, LLC
Hancock Petroleum Developers, LLC
MIA Petroleum Developers, LLC
Okeechobee Petroleum Developers, LLC
QOrtiz Petroleum Developers, LLC

Sands Petroleum, LLC

136 Street Petroleurn Developers, LLC

Floridian Petroleum Distributors, LLC L08C00106865
Janwar, LLC AAG
Alico Petroleum Developers, LLC whilasetethinh

If you have any gquestions please do not hesitate to contact us at 305-969-2445

Thank you.
Claudia Madrid

For Warren Sands
Manager Member
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From: Claudia Madrid [Claudia@sandspetroleum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 12:01 PM

To: =~ Malave, Erin '

Subject: RE: Address Changes for multiple corporations

Sorry about that....
Our new Address as follows:

12305 S. Dixie Hwy
Pinecrest, FL 33156

Thank you
Claudia Madrid

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 11:58 AM

To: Claudia Madrid

Subject: RE: Address Changes for multiple corporations

Claudia,
Please forward me the address needing a change.

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Fiorida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation, DQS_Customer Satisfagtion Survey

From: Claudia Madrid {mailto:Claudia@sandspetroleum.com]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 10:08 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Changes for multiple corporations

Corporation Name Document #
Sands petroleum Development Corp P02000064648
Wound Up Haldings, LLC LO7000064835
Bayshore Petroleum Developers, LLC .07000026028
Gladiolus Petroleum Developers, LLC LO7000050476
Hancack Petroleum Developers, LLC L0O7000105809
MIA Petroleum Developers, LLC L0O7000106262
Okeechobee Petroleum Developers, LLC LO7000105951
Ortiz Petroleum Developers, LLC LO7000049663
Sands Petroleumn, LLC LOB000048027
136 Street Petroleum Developers, LLC L.04000056779
Floridian Petroleum Distributors, LLC LO8000106865
Janwar, LLC L06000036406
Alico Petroleum Developers, LLC .07000026027




